FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT

August 19, 2014

INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN # 14-39
TO: All Fire and Rescue Personnel
FROM: Martin L. Senterfitt, Director / Fire Chief

RE: Retirement Alarm “10-98”

After receiving suggestions from the field on how better to acknowledge the hard work and
dedication of our retiring firefighters, the following dispatch procedure will occur on the last shift
of our retiring members.

When JFRD utilized ten codes, the 10-98 meant completed assignment.
Code 10-98 will now signal the retirement of an active duty firefighter.

Effective immediately:

For 56 hour employees:

At 2000 hours, on the last day of the member retiring, FRCC will do an all-station broadcast
utilizing an alert 2 tone with the following message:

“Attention all stations, the 10-98 has been transmitted for the following personnel:
1. Lt. Jane Doe, E-17 A shift—30 years of service.
2. FF. John Doe, R20 B shift—25 years of service.

On behalf of the JFRD, we thank you for your dedicated service and wish you a long and healthy
retirement. Your assignment is now complete. End of message: 2000 hrs.”

For 40 hour employees:
The announcement will be made at Headquarters.
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